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Names of entities/persons in brown colour denote that the regulatory order is not against them but their names have been mentioned only for association purposes.
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Outlook

Re: Confirmation required

From NIBEDITA PANDA <cs@glottislogistics.in>
Date Mon 9/15/2025 12:27 PM
To RAJASREE.A <rajasree@glottislogistics.in>

Dear Rajasree ji, 

The cases are not pertaining to me. 

Thanks and Regards 

Nibedita
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

Glottis Limited (Formerly Glottis Private Limited)

 Registered office: New No.46, Old No.311, 1st Floor Thambu Chetty Street, Chennai,
Tamil Nadu, India, 600001

 Corporate Office:  New No.164, 13th Cross Street, Defence Officers Colony,
Ekkaduthangal, Chennai - 600 032.

 +91 44 4266 8366, 4266 5586 / 87    +91 9840920440

   www.glottislogistics.in  

From: RAJASREE.A <rajasree@glottislogistics.in>
Sent: Monday, September 15, 2025 12:12 PM
To: NIBEDITA PANDA <cs@glottislogistics.in>
Subject: Confirmation required
 
Dear Nibedita,

CIBIL & Watchout search is attached for your reference. 

Few cases are filed in the similar name of yours. 

Please review & provide the confirmation.

15/09/2025, 12:27 Mail - RAJASREE.A - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAkALgAAAAAAHYQDEapmEc2byACqAC%2FEWg0AZeqIrOJeLUCjTXFFRSrMOwAA6bcyFAAA 1/2

https://www.glottislogistics.in/


best regards
Rajasree
Chief Financial Officer 

 
Glottis Limited (Formerly Glottis Private Limited)

  New No.164, 13th Cross Street, Defence Officers Colony, Ekkaduthangal, Chennai - 600 032

 +91 44 2525 0222   +91 9962466548

 www.glottislogistics.in

Follow us on: LinkedIn | Facebook | X | Blog

15/09/2025, 12:27 Mail - RAJASREE.A - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAkALgAAAAAAHYQDEapmEc2byACqAC%2FEWg0AZeqIrOJeLUCjTXFFRSrMOwAA6bcyFAAA 2/2

https://www.glottislogistics.in/
https://in.linkedin.com/company/glottis
https://www.facebook.com/people/Glottis-Pvt-Ltd/100087331553044/
https://x.com/glottis_limited
https://glottis.global/

